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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

January 17, 1979

Mt. Richard Alatorre
6040 La Piada *1
L~s.Angeles, California 90042

Re: MUR 817

Dear Mr. Alatorre:

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint to take no further action
with regard to the violation of the Federal Election Cam-.
paign Act.

Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its
file on this matter. A copy of the Commission's certifi-
cation is enclosed for your information.

Sinc.%' ly your

Willi.an<(C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures:

1. Complaint
2. Commission Certification



( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

January 17, 1979

Mr. John Feliz
1870 Phillips way
Los Angeles, California 90042

Re: MUR 817

Dear Mr. Feliz:

on January 16 ,1979, the Commission voted to
terminate its investigation in MUR 817. On the advice
of the California Fair Political Practices Commission,
the Friends of Alatorre Committee returned Mr. Peter
Chang's $50 contribution before we acted upon your
complaint. In light of this situation, and because
the Committee acted in good faith by returning the
contribution, we considered further action unwarranted.

A copy of the Commission's certification is
enclosed for your information. icel,

OFce

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure:

Commission Certification
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BEFORE THE F'EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 817

Friends of Alatorre )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 16,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the General

Counsel's Report dated January 10, 1979, regarding the

above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against Friends
of Alatorre Committee.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letters attached to the above-
named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners McGarry,

Thomson, Tiernan, and Soringer.

Attest:

Date VMarjorie WA. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1-12-79, 10:44
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 1-12-79, 3:30
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISST~Y

In the Matter of )9 9JAN Q A10: 44
MUR 817

Friends of Alatorre)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated October 29, 1978, Mr. John

Feliz, a Republican candidate for California's State Assembly from

the 55th District, charged his Democratic opponent, Mr. Richard

Alatorre, with accepting a contribution from a foreign national.

On November 17, 1978, the Commission found reason to believe that

the Friends of Alatorre had violated 2 U.S.C. S 441e(a).

- II. EVIDENCE

In his complaint, Mr. Feliz attached a copy of a report covering

campaign activity between July 1, 1978, and September 23, 1978, filed

by the Friends of Alatorre Committee, ("the Committee"), with the

Cr state election authority. This report revealed a $50 contribution

N from Mr. Peter Chang, the Consulate General for the Republic of China.

On November 6, 1978, the Office of the General Counsel established

that Mr. Chang was indeed a foreign national.

On December 7, 1978, Mr. Ed Kunkel, representing the Committee,

notified the OGC by telephone that he would reply to the Commission's

RTB notice. Mr. Kunkel's letter was received on December 12, 1978.

In it he explained that the Committee believed that Mr. Chang's $50

contribution was acceptable under California's Political Reform Act

of 1974. Upon learning of Mr. Feliz's complaint, Ms. Ellen Kawano,

a member of Mr. Alatorre's staff, telephoned the state's Fair



-2 -

Political Practices Commission (FPPC) to inquire about the legality

of the Chang contribution.

Ms. Nan Emmerson, an FPPC staff member, informed Ms. Kawano

that the contribution in question was illegal. While California' s

statute does not expressly prohibit such contributions, the Federal

statute addressing this issue, 2 U.S.C. S 441e(a) supersedes state

law. Ms. Emmerson added that the FPPC had only recently become

aware of the Federal statute and that most state campaign committees

were also unfamiliar with it. This conversation was recorded in

a November 6th letter from Ms. Eromerson to Mr. Ernest Camacho, the

Committee's treasurer. on November 9, 1978, Mr. Camacho returned

the $50 to Mr. Chang.

Because the FPPC, the regulatory body for California state

- elections, was apparently unaware of the Federal statute prohibiting

17 contributions by foreign nat 'ionals and because the Committee returned

the contribution to Mr. Chang when it learned of the FPPC's ruling,

(before the Commission had found reason to believe), the Office of

General Counsel recommends that no further action be taken with

regard to the violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441e.

III. RECOMMENDATION

1. Take no further action against Friends of Alatorre Committee.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the attached letters.

/o _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Date f William C. Old ~er
General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:
(1') Complaint, (2) Reply from Mr. Kunkel, (3) Letter to Respondent,
and (4) Letter to Complainant.
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*October 29, 1978

Mr. Lester N. Scall
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 ): .;.;A: * * 1.

Dear Mr, Scall;

According to the financial statement filed by Friends of
Alatorre, ID #742125, State of California, 55th Assembly District,
in the period covering July 1, 1978, through September 23,1978,

cc General Election there has been a violation of the Federal
Election Commission Regulations, as set forth under Section -

110.4 - Prohibited Contributions, Item (a) (1). Indicated
- in this section is the fact "that a foreign national shall

not directly or through any other person make a contribution,
- or expressly or impliedly promise to make a contribution, in

connection with a convention, caucus, primary, general,
special, or runoff election in connection with any local,
State or Foderal public office".

Attached are copies of the questioned contribution and I am
requesting an immediate investigation of this matter with noti-
fication to me of the results.

k you.

Si ce. 
.

ohn M, Feliz
Candidate
55th Assembly District
5914 N. Figueroa St.
Los Angeles, Calif. 90042
213-255-7 07 8

JMFARB
Endl. ,\



STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

OFFICIAL SEAL
AN PU . CAiNIA

NOTRPULC JUALFNG A
9 LOS ANGELES COUNTY

My COMM. s~pires o.cr 27, 1979

/ I .

ON-. Oct. 29, . 8,

before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared
John M. Feliz

________________________________________________known to me to be the
person-.. whose name-. is subscribed to the within Instrument,
and acknowledged to me that -..he-... executed the same.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public in 66for said Shte.

ACKNOWLEDGM ENT-Ceneral-WolCotts Form 232-Rev. 3-64

-- -- 77 , " - " ' - -- " - . - -
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EDWARjDL.-KUKJCEL
ATrORNEY AT LAW rI ~Lui ~t

11440 SAN VICENTE BOULEVARD 5410Q~43VEEi6" BOULEVARD
SUITE 200 LOB ANGELES. GALIFORNIA. 9022

LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA 00049 (913) 723-3654
(213) 820-7026 December 6, 1978 ~ DC1 N1:1

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Friends~ of Alatorre committee
File No: MUR817

Attention: Mr. Robert Furniss

Gentlemen:

This office represents the Friends of Alatorre committee with
regard to the above captioned matter.

While raising funds for last month's State-wide general elec-
- tion, the committee received a $50 contribution from Mr. Peter

Chang, Consul General for the Republic of China. The committee
-~ determined that such a contribution was perfectly acceptable
_ under California's Political Reform Act of 1974, as amended, and

it simply did not occur to the committee to investigate the
Federal law.

C-11 Upon being made aware of Mr. Feliz's complaint, the committee
immediately requested advice from the State's Fair Political
Practices Commission. A copy of a letter dated November 6, 1978
from the Commission to Mr. Ernest Camacho, the committee's trea-

N surer, is enclosed for your reference. You will note that the
Commission only recently became aware of the Federal statute pro-
hibiting contributions from foreign nationals.

Upon receipt of the aforementioned letter from the Commission,
the Committee immediately returned the $50 contribution to Mr.
Chang. A copy of Mr. Camacho's cover letter to Mr. Chang is
also enclosed for your consideration.

I trust that this explanation and the enclosed documentation will
serve to terminate your investigation of this matter. If you
should have any additional questions, or comments, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerey

Edward L. Kunkel
ELK:kec
cc: Friends of Alatorre

9. .,



FRIENDS OF- ALATORRE
P.O. Box 42098

Los Angeles, California 90042

November' 9, 1978

The Honorable Peter Chang
Consul of the Republic of China
3600 Wilshire, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90010

Dear Sir:

I am writing with reference to your purchase of one
ticket to our fundraising reception on August 20, 1978.

It has since been brought to our attention'that under
federal campaign regulation, foreign nationals are prohibited
from purchasing tickets to events sponsored by our committee.

Therefore, on the advice of the California State Fair
Political Practices Commnission, I have enclosed a check for
full reimbursement of the ticket purchase price.

Respectfully yours,

ERNEST CAMACHO
Treasurer

Enclosure

Frirnds of Alwoej~i N. Figurn St..Los Ang.Ies.CA 90042 (IJ..74212S)
iJ07 PRINTED OR MAILED AT PUJBLIC EXPE04SE ._.. m_ @



~~ ~~~i01 P ltcal. Pr-actices C rriso
~~ P.O. BOX &07 9 SACR~AMENTO, 95&04 e 1100 K STREET LUILDING. SACRAMENTO 95814107 SOUTH BROADWAY e SUITE 7007 ** LOS ANGELES, 900 12

November 6, 1978

Mr. Ernest Camacho
Fr-iends of Alatorre
212 Casa Grande
Montebello, California 90640

Deiar Mr. Carzacho:

At the request of Ellen Kawano of Assemblyman Alatorre 'sstaff, I am writing you to confirm my advice to her byteleph~one on November 3. 1978 regarding acceptance of the campaigndonat Iion from the Chinese consul general.

Ms. Kawano stated that the consul general purchased a$50 ticket to a fund raiser given for Assemblyman Alatorre.Not finding a prohibition regarding the receipt of such acontribution in the 1978 Fair Political Practices Comm.ission"Informational Manual on Campaign Disclosure," #-he campaignstaff accepted the contribution and reported it 4-on AssemblymanAlatorre's campaign disclosure report. Subsequently, however,Ms. Kawano was advised that state campaigns are prohibited
-- from accepting contributions from foreign nationals andcontacted our office for affir-mation. I advised I-s. Kawanothat §110.4 of the Federal Elections ComrniCsion regulations

provides in part:

(a) (1) A foreign national shall not directly or through
any other person make a contribution, or expressly
or impliedly promise to make a contribution, inconnection with a convention, caucus, primary,general, special, or runoff election in connection
with any local, State or Federal public office.

(2) No person shall solicit, accept, or receive acontribution as set out above from a foreign
national.

Therefore, while the Political Reform Act does notprohibit your accepting the contribution from the Chineseconsul general, the Federal regulation which supersedesstate law, does. As a result, the contribution must bereturned and your campaign statement amended accbrdingly.

SACRAMENTO (916) 322-5650 * LOS ANGELES (213) 620-5196



'Mr. Ernest Can.achW 0November 6, 1978
Page Two

The existence of 5110.4 has only recently come to theattention of our staff, and we acknowledge that campaigns
have been and are unaware of the prohibition as well. As Iexplained to Ms. Kawano, John Keplinger, Chief of the Comnission
Technical Assistance staff in Sacramento, (916) 322-5662# willgladly answer questions from the press or others regardling' this
r ,ederal regulation.

Sincerely,

Nan Eruierson
Special Compliance
Representative

NE: jg



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

Mr. John Feliz
1870 Phillips way
Los Angeles, California 90042

Re: MUR 817

Dear Mr. Feliz:

On 1979, the Commission voted to
terminate its investigation in MUR 817. On the advice
of the California Fair Political Practices Commission,
the Friends of Alatorre Committee returned Mr. Peter
Chang's $50 contribution before we acted upon your
complaint. In light of this situation, and because
the Committee acted in good faith by returning the
contribution, we considered further action unwarranted.

r
A copy of the Commission's certification is

enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure:

Commission Certification



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONIE~ 1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

1.Richard Alatorre
6040 La Piada #1
Los.Angeles, California 90042

Re: MUR 817

Dear Mr. Alatorre:

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint to take no further action

__ with regard to the violation of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act.

Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its

file on this matter. A copy of the Commission' s certifi-
cation is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures:

N 1 1. Complaint
2. Commission Certification



EDWARD L. KUNKEL L
ATTORNEY AT LAWjj t Li(fIN

11440 SAN VICENTE BOULEVARD 5410r( 3VE 1 BOULEVARD
SUITE 900~ LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA 00029

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 00049 (333) 73.654
(2 13)630-706 December 6. 1978 13 DEC 12 AM 10: 19

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel 9B~
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Friends of Alatorre committee

File No: MUR817

Attention: Mr. Robert Furniss

Gentlemen:

This office represents the Friends of Alatorre committee with
regard to the above captioned matter.

While raising funds for last month's State-wide general elec-
tion, the commiAttee received a $50 contribution from Mr. Peter
Chang, Consul General for the Republic of China. The committee
determined that such a contribution was perfectly acceptable
under California's Political Reform Act of 1974, as amended, and
it simply did not occur to the committee to investigate the
Federal law.

Upon being made aware of Mr. Feliz's complaint, the committee
immediately requested advice from the State's Fair Political
Practices Commission. A copy of a letter dated November 6, 1978
from the Commission to Mr. Ernest Camacho, the committee's trea-
surer, is enclosed for your reference. You will note that the
Commission only recently became aware of the Federal statute pro-
hibiting contributions from foreign nationals.

Upon receipt of the aforementioned letter from the Commission,
the Committee immediately returned the $50 contribution to Mr.
Chang. A copy of Mr. Camacho's cover letter to Mr. Chang is
also enclosed for your consideration.

I trust that this explanation and the enclosed documentation will
serve to terminate your investigation of this matter. If you
should have any additional questions, or comments, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sin rely,

Edward L. Kunkel
ELK :kec
cc: Friends of Alatorre



FRIENDS OF ALATORRE
P.O. Box 42098

Los Angeles, California 90042

November 9, 1978

The Honorable Peter Chang
Consul of the Republic of China
3600 Wilshire, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90010

Dear Sir:

I am writing with reference to your purchase of one
- ticket to our fundraising reception on August 20, 1978.

It has since been brought to our attention that under
federal campaign regulation, foreign nationals are prohibited
from purchasing tickets to events sponsored by our committee.

Therefore, on the advice of the California State Fair
Political Practices Commission, I have enclosed a check for
full reimbursement of the ticket purchase price.

Respectfully yours,

ERNEST CIACHO
Treasurer

Enclosure

Friends of Afene.OWI N. Flp.Kino SL-.L.. Angeles.CA 30042 I1I.0742125)
NOT PRIPJTE OR MAILIED AT PUBLIC OEESE -4!0 IN



t ate of Ca- Jria

L' 4Politial Practices Comm'issioL
P.O. BOX &07 a SACRAMENTO, 9SS04 * 1100 K STREET LUUILDING, SACRAMENTO, 9S5 14
107 SOUTH UROADWAY a**SUITE 7007 *** LOS ANGELES, 9W012

November 6. 1978

Mr. Ernest Camacho
Friends of Alatorre
212 Casa Grande
Montebello, California 90640

Dedar Mr. Caracho:

At the request of Ellen Kawano of Assemblyman Alatorre' astaff, I am writing YOU to confirm my advice to her bytelephone on November 3, 1978 regarding acceptance of the campaign
donation from the Chinese consul general.

Ms. Kawano stated that the consul general purchased a
cc $50 ticket to a fund raiser given for Assemblyman Alatorre.Not finding a prohibition regarding the receipt of such acontribution in the 1978 Fair Political Practices Commission"Informational Manual on Campaign Disclosure," the campaign

staff accepted the contribution and reported it on AssemblymanAlatorre's campaign disclosure report. Subsequently, however,Ms. Kawano was advised that state campaigns are prohibited
from accepting contributions from foreign nationals and77 contacted our office for affirmation. I advised 14s. Kawano
that §110.4 of the Federal Elections Comrn-.sion regulations
provides in part:

Cot(a) (1) A foreign national shall not directly or throughany other person make a contribution, or expressly
N or impliedly promise to make a contribution, in

connection with a convention, caucus, primary,
general, special, or runoff election in connection
with any local, State or Federal public office.

(2) No person shall solicit, accept, or receive a
contribution as set out above from a foreign
national.

Therefore, while the Political Reform Act does not
prohibit your accepting the contribution from the Chinese
consul general, the Federal regulation which supersedes
state law, does. As a result, the contribution must be
returned and your campaign statement amended accordingly.

SACRAMENTO (916) 322-5660 * LOS ANGELES (213) 620-5196



M.Ernest Camacho
November 6. 1978
Page Two

The existence of §110.4 has only recently come to the
attention of our staff, and we acknowledge that campaigns
have been and are unaware of the prohibition as well. As I
explained to Ms. Kawano, John Keplinger, Chief of the Com.mission
Technical Assistance staff in Sacramento, (916) '322-5662, will
f ladly answer questions from the press or others regarding. this
Federal regulation.

Sincerely,

~44A,~74~4

Nan Emmerson
Special Compliance
Representative

NE:jg

cc
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_EDWARD L KUNKEL

A IThHNE-VAT LAW

Il 14 0 SAN VI(;ENTE BlOULEVARD)
C,

SlITIm 24

A CllE.(ALWeI4NIA 90049

~4J

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Mr. Robert Furniss
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RE C E VED,
OF~r orI"

FEDE~RAL ELECTION COMMISION
1325K STEET .W TNOvz7 P 4:3

' WASHINGTOND.C. 20463 1
November 27, 1978,

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: William C. Oldaker, General Coun

RE: Error in MUR 817 General Counse Report

We discovered that we had cited the wrong title of

the United States Code. The proper statute relating to

diplomatic immunity is 22 U.S.C. S252, not 2 U.S.C. S252.



C0

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K( SjREET N.W
WASHINGTION, .C. 20463

November :24, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard Alatorre
6040 La Prada #1
Los Angeles, CA 90042

Re: MUR 817

Dear Mr. Alatorre:

cc The Federal Election Commission has received a
complaint which alleges your committee, Friends of
Alatorre, committed certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 817.

The Commission has found reason to believe that the
matters alleged in the complaint therein state a violation
of 2 U.S.C. §441e. Specifically, it appears that, between
July 1 and September 23, 1978, your committee accepted a
contribution of $50 from Mr. Peter Chang, Consulate General

& for the Republic of China.

N Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.



-2 -

If you have any questions, please contact Robert
Furniss, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Si ncerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

IIAve



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 817

Mr. Richard Alatorre)
Friends of Alatorre)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 21,

1978, the Commnission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the First

General Counsel's Report dated November 17, 1978, regarding

the above-captioned matter:

1. Find reason to believe that the Friends of
Alatorre Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S44le.

2. Send the letter attached to the above-
named report.

Attest:

b17?
Date Mroi .Emn

'iSecretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-17-78, 1:07
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis' 11-17-78, 3:30
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F EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI1325 K Street, N.W. RECEIVED
Washington, D.C. 20463 OFF1 PT ~ w

-FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION NOV 17 1978

8NOVi17 P 1: 0 7
!4UR # 817
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC Nov. 5, 1978

STAFF MEMBERFurniss

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

^,,INTERNAL RZEPORTS CHECKED:

.FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

Mr. John M. Feliz, California

Mr. Richard Alatorce
Friends of Alatorre

2 U.S.C. S44le, 11 C.F.R. SllO.4(a) (1) and (2)

None

None

SUMMA-URY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated October 29, 1978, Mr. John Feliz, at~Republican candidate for California's State Assembly from the 55th District,
charged his Democratic opponent, Mr. Richard Alatorre, with accepting a
contribution from a foreign national.

In his complaint, Mr. Feliz attached a copy of a report filed by theC-.Friends of Alatorre Committee with the state election authority covering
campaign activity between July 1, 1978 and September 23, 1978. AccordingNto the report, Mr. Peter Chang, with an occupation listed as the Consulate
General for the Republic of Chinacontributed $50. On November 6, 1978, a
staff member from the office of General Couinsel telephoned the Chinese
Embassy in Washington, D.C. and learned from an embassy employee that
consulate Officials are always Chinese citizens. Another call to the Chinese
Consulate in Los Angeles established that Peter Chang, also known as Ping-
nan Chang, was indeed the Consulate-General there.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S441e prohibits a foreign national from making a contribution
"in connection with an election to any political office." 11 CFR. SllO.4(a)
(1) defines "any" office to mean ". ..any local, State or Federal public office."
This section of the Act and the regulations also prohibit a committee from
accepting such contributions.



Because Mr. Peter Chang is apparently a foreign national, we believe
that the Commission should find reason to believe that the Friends of
Alatorre Committee violated the Act by accepting his contribution.

2 U.S.C. 5252 gives diplomatic immunity to the person of any ambassador
or public minister of any foreign prince or state... . We do not think that
the Commission should proceed against Mr. Chang because of his apparent
diplomatic immunity.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find reason to believe that the Friends of Alatorre Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. 5441e;

2. Send the attached letter.

Ck ATTACHMENTS

C 1.
r12 .
3.

Complaint
Report extract
Letter to Respondent

-2 -



John Fd,

LWAoes Camm 9w

T~>. 807632

October 29, 1978

Mr. Lester N. Scall
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street N.W. 

...

Washington, D.C. 20463 'rb
A.,

Dear Mr. Scall;

According to the financial statement filed by Friends of
Alatorre, ID #742125, State of California, 55th Assembly District,,

C0 in the period covering July 1, 1978, through September 23,1978,
General Election there has been a violation of the Federal
Election Commission Regulations, as set forth under Section
110.4 - Prohibited Contributions, Item (a) (1). Indicated

- in this section is the fact "that a foreign national shall
not directly or through any other person make a contribution,
or expressly or impliedly promise to make a contribution, in
connection with a convention, caucus, primary, general,
special, or runoff election in connection with any local,
state or Federal public office".

Attached are copies of the questioned contribution and I am
requesting an immediate investigation of this matter with noti-
fication to me of the results.

k you.

Si ce

olin M. Feliz
Candidate
55t~h Assembly District
5914 N. Figueroa St.
Los Angeles, Calif. 90042
213-255-7078

JMFARB
Encl H.,
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-- ~-OFFICIAL SEAL
F'ANs L. JUNG

1)NOTARY PUCLIC -CALIFORNIA

LOS ANGELES COUNTY
- My comm. expires ocr 27, 1979

Ss.

3NOct. 29, ,1921,8

beicre me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared
Juhm M. Fc

________________________________________________known to me to be the

person-... whose name.. is subscribed to the within Instrument,

and acknowledged to me that -he- executed the same.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public in 66 for said SAte.
'"ThLEDGMENTGenera-Wolcotts Form rn2-Rev. 3-64 dv 10; I J-11- ' -/ I I
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S FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W

' WASHINGTON,D.C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard Alatorre
6040 La Prada #1
'Los Angeles, CA 90042

Re: MUR 817

Dear Mr. Alatorre:

The Federal Election Commission has received a
complaint which alleges your committee, Friends of
Alatorre, committed certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 817.

The Commission has found reason to believe that thematters alleged in the complaint therein state a violation
of 2 U.S.C. S44le. Specifically, it appears that, between
July 1 and September 23, 1978, your committee accepted acontribution of $50 from Mr. Peter Chang, Consulate General
for the Republic of China. -

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submitany factual or legal materials which you believe are relevantto the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate thismatter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should besubmitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.



______________________________________ ;4~.

-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Robert
Furniss, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



01I 9
John Feliz

1870 Phillips Way
Los Angeles, California 90042

/4Ltk1-1;

q8wnw7632

October 29, 1978

Mr. Lester N. Scall
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Scall:

According to the financial statement filed by Friends of
Alatorre, ID #742125, State of California, 55th Assembly District,
in the period covering July 1, 1978, through September 23,1978,
General Election there has been a violation of the ederal
Election Commission Regulations, as set forth under Section
110.4 - Prohibited Contributions, Item (a) (1). Indicated
in this section is the fact "that a foreign national shall
not directly or through any other person make a contribution,
or expressly or impliedly promise to make a contribution, in
connection with a convention, caucus, primary, general,
special, or runoff election in connection with any local,
State or Federal public office".

Attached are copies of the questioned contribution and I am
requesting an immediate investigation of this matter with noti-
fication to me of the results.

o~hnV F e1i z
Candidate
55th Assembly District
5914h N. Figueroa St.
Los Angeles, Calif. 90042
213-255-7078

----- ---- --- ---- --- ---- ---
STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

OFFICIAL SEAL
rA '.JUNG

'C - CALFOWr11A

S my comm. expes ~OCT 27, 1979

ACKNOWLEDGMENTGeefl-WoIcotts form 232-Rev. 3-64

O- -Oct. -29, __ -________19278,

before me. the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared
John M. Feliz -

,known to me to be the

person- whose name- is sliaeoribed to the within Instrument,
and acknowledged to me that -he-. executed the Vife.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public Vin for said S6 te.

ss
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-Citizens for John Feiz
S0141/2 N. Figueroa

SAngeles, California 90042

Mr. Lester N. Scall
I Assistant General Counsel

No. a~Federal Election Commission
'o 8 -1.1325 "'K" Street N.W.

0: Washington, D.C. 20463



0
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K S IRI: H N.W
WASHIN(J TOND.C. 2046.3

John Feliz
1870 Phillips Way
Los Angeles, California 90042

October 18, 1978

Dear Mr. Feliz:

We have received your letter of October 13, 1978,
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

As set forth in 2 U.s.c. section 437g(a) (1), the
Commission is not empowered to take action unless com-
plaints are signed, sworn and notarized by the complain-
ant. Under Section 111.2 of the Commission's regulations,
it is also required that a complaint contain: (1) The
telephone number of the complainant; and (2) an assertion
that the person complaining, if not a candidate, is not
filing the complaint on behalf of or at the request of
a candidate, unless such is the fact, in which case it
shall be set forth.

In the interests of complying with the above
procedures, a copy of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, and a copy of the Commission's
regulations are enclosed with this letter. I hope that
an examination of these materials will answer most of
your questions and will enable you to be specific in
any assertions or allegations you might make, in the
event you wish to file a compliant with the Commission.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any
further questions.

Lester N. Scall
Assistant General

I-

K

V.

F.*1~



John Feb ~q1.(
1870 Philips Way

Los Angees, Caifornia 90042 C~'

October 13, 1978

Federal Elections commission
1325 "K" St. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

According to the financial statement filed by Friends of
Alatorre, ID #742125, State of California 55th Assembly
District, in the period covering July 1, 1978, through
September 23, 1978, General Election, there appears to be
prima facie violations in the acceptance of campaign
contributions from tax-supported, non-profit organizations
as well as a contribution from a representative of a_
foreign government.

It is my understanding that United States code and State
Tax regulation violations have occurred.

Attached are copies of the questioned contributions and
I am requesting an immediate investigation of this matter
with notification to me of the results.

N Thank you.

Si er

John M. Feliz

JMF/rb
Endls.

cc: Office of the Secretary of State
Office of the State Attorney General
Common Cause
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,Qhfl Feliz
1870 Phillips Way
Leos Angeles, Ca. 90042

Federal Elections Commission
1325 "K" St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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